THE MORAVIANS OF MIRFIRLD.—This active body of Christian workers have done good service at Wellhouse, Mirfield, and are about to take a new departure, or rather are going to extend their operations. The Sunday School premises have for some time been inadequate so great is the attendance of teachers and scholars. The principal part of the present building was erected 62 years ago, but there were enlargements in 1840, and again 17 years The actual commencement of the Sunday afterwards. school work was in 1827, in July, there being 10 scholars, got together by the Rev. David Craig and his wife; and from that time to the present there has been almost continued progress. In 1832 there was the first admission of church members from the school, which has proved a veritable handmaiden. Four young men, once boys in the school, joined the ministry and devoted themselves to the mission cause. Of pastors there have been eleven, the present resident minister being the Rev. E. B. Hassé. The new schoolhouse will be on the best principle. Besides a large hall, there will be eleven class-rooms, an infants' school, and an apartment to be devoted to the excellent school library, which, it may be stated, was established in the year. The cost of the structure will be about £1,500, towards which £600 is in hand or promised. Mr. S. Ellis is the contractor, and Mr. Stott, of Heckmondwike, the architect, under whose superintendence the works will be carried out.